MINUTES - AS PRESENTED 10/20/15

CLARK COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF SCHOOL TRUSTEES
ATTENDANCE ZONE ADVISORY COMMISSION
EDWARD A. GREER EDUCATION CENTER, BOARD ROOM
2832 E. FLAMINGO ROAD, LAS VEGAS, NV 89121

Members Absent

Marisol Montoya-Herrera

Nicole Benson

March 17, 2015 10:31 am

Roll Call: Members Present

Albert Delgado

Natalie Carter (arrived at 10:37 am)

Zan Hyer Brian Krall Shari Lyman Lois Mack

Cyndy Mahoney (arrived at 10:40 am)

Mike Malone Becky Nielson Tara Raines Anna Slighting Lori Walker

Demographics, Zoning & GIS

Rick Baldwin, Director II Steve Burda, Coordinator III

Sheri Garbiso, Senior GIS Analyst

FLAG SALUTE

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

A motion was made to adopt the agenda as presented.

Motion: Mike Malone Second: Lois Mack Vote: Unanimous

Nicole Benson, Natalie Carter, Cyndy Mahoney, and Marisol Montoya-Herrera were not present to vote.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

None.

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

A motion was made to approve the minutes of January 20, 2015; Board of School Trustees joint AZAC meeting minutes of February 26, 2014, and February 26, 2015; and the public input meetings of January 14, 2014, January 15, 2014, January 12, 2015, and January 14, 2015, as submitted and the minutes of the public input meeting of January 15, 2015 as amended.

Motion: Becky Nielson Second: Ana Slighting Vote: Unanimous

Nicole Benson and Marisol Montoya-Herrera were not present to vote.

-1-

INFORMATIONAL REPORTS

Rick Baldwin reported that the Legislature had approved the Bond Roll Over Bill and Governor Brian Sandoval had signed it. He explained what that meant for the Clark County School District. Staff had provided a map of proposed new schools which is a two year plan. Twelve new schools and two replacement schools were included in the map. He reviewed possible new schools and informed AZAC that more information would be provided in the Fall.

Brian Krall asked if there would be any new school sites for middle and high school.

Mr. Baldwin stated at the time of developing sites staff was asked to site elementary schools; however, others will be worked on in the future.

Becky Nielson stated she was excited for the replacement of Rex Bell Elementary School.

Rick Baldwin informed AZAC that some projects will be phasing construction projects, because the schools will still have to operate during the replacement.

Trustee Tew expressed her excitement for the possibility of siting new schools.

APPROVED ZONING FOR THE 2015-2016 SCHOOL YEAR

Rick Baldwin reported all zoning recommendations for the 2015-2016 school year were approved by the Board of School Trustees on February 26, 2015.

THE 2015-2016 ZONING SEASON

Rick Baldwin stated there is so much planning to be done with the new Bond Roll Over projects. Sheilda Tarr Elementary School will be implementing a magnet program for the 2016-2017. AZAC will need to review the boundary next zoning season as well as evaluating available seating capacity throughout the district.

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

No one from the public wished to speak.

ADJOURN

The meeting adjourned at 11:08 am.

Motion: Tara Raines Second: Becky Nielson Vote: Unanimous

Nicole Benson and Marisol Montoya-Herrera were not present to vote.